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28" September 2009 W0012-03

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations

Dear Mr O Brien

[ am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence review relating to a facility
at Ballyphehane, Curraghconway, Inchisarsfield, South City Link Road, Cork. Having
examined the documentation submitted, 1 am to advisc that the Agency is of the view that the
documentation does not comply with Article 12 of the Waste Management (Licensing)

Regulations.

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, to take
the steps and supply the information detailed below:

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS

Composting

1. It is noted that the most recent Article 14(2)(b)(ii) response, received on the 13" May
2009, makes reference to a proposed limit for the maximum quantity of green waste for
composting of 2.400m” at any one time. In relation to this proposed increase provide:

(i) A description of the leachate collection system in place for the compost
facility/arca.
(it) An assessment of the maximum quantity of green waste that can be composted on

the existing impermeable slab (include details of any assumptions made).

(i) Details of any proposed additional works required to ensure that the proposed
maximum quantity of green waste can be composted at the facility without
causing any significant nuisance or pollution.

(iv) Clarification of how the composting process will be managed to minimise and/or
manage emissions.

Storm Water/Sewer Network Plan

2. Provide an updated site plan clearly showing the facility storm water/trade effluent sewer
network. This plan should identify the location of all existing and proposed interceptors.
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Your reply to this notice should include a revised non-technical summary which reflects the
information you supply in compliance with the notice, insofar as that information impinges on
the non-technical summary.

In the case where any drawings already submitted are subject to revision consequent on this
request, a revised drawing should be prepared in each case. It is not sufficient to annotate the
original drawing with a textual correction. Where such revised drawings are submitted, provide
a list of drawing titles, drawing numbers and revision status, which correlates the revised
drawings with the superseded versions.

Please supply the information in the form of a one (1) original plus one (1) copy in hardcopy
format by 28th October 2009. In addition please submit two (2) copies of the requested
information in electronic searchable PDF format on a CD-ROM to the Agency. Please note
that all maps/drawings should not exceed A3 in size.

Please note that the application’s register number is W0012-03.  Please direct all
correspondence in relation to this matter to Ms Sonja Smith, Licensing Unit, Office of Climate,
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Regional [nspectorate,
Inniscarra, County Cork quoting the register number.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Stuart Huskisson
Inspector
Oftice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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